BETTIS, BOYLE & STOVALL, INC.

P. 0. BOX 1240 » GRAHAM, TEXAS 76450 = (940) 549-0780 » FAX (940) 549-7405

June 18,2018

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division District IT
811 S. First St.

Artesia, NM 88210

Re:  Proposed Plan of Reclamation: Pickett Draw Federal
Section 10, Township 258, Range 29E, Eddy County, New Mexico

We have attached a proposed diagram of an area that we plan to remove contaminants and reseed
with an approved BLM seed mix. We propose to excavate the spill area at 6” intervals while
sampling for chlorides. Contaminated materials will be hauled to an approved disposal facility.
Once spill area is off location and is cleaned to BLM specifications, it will be contoured and
seeded to BLM requirements.

If you have any question or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 940-549-0780 ext. 112.

Sincerely,

Kyle Berend
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